Hajra Sadia

Assistant Professor

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: mohsin_naqvi@ncls.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Hajra Sadia is working as Assistant Professor in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Hajra Sadia has published 5 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 88, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Assistant Professor Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2019- Present
Assistant Professor Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2015 - 2019
Assistant Professor Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2012 - 2015
Assistant Professor Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2008 - 2012
Lecturer Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2008 - 2008

Research Projects

National Projects

Hepatitis B Virus Associated Hepatocellular Carcinoma in Pakistan

Funding Agency: PAK-US Amount: PKR 67,368,000.00

Status: Completed

International Projects

2011

Research Articles

Prevalence of EBV, HPV and MMTV in Pakistani breast cancer patients: A possible etiological role of viruses in breast cancer

2017

Wasifa Naushad Orooj Surriya Hajra Sadia

Infection, Genetics and Evolution, Volume 54, Pages 230-237

Impact Factor: 2.545 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 56 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.meegid.2017.07.010

Molecular detection and characterization of respiratory syncytial virus B genotypes circulating in Pakistani children

2017

Uzma Bashir Nadia Nisar Nayab Mahmood Muhammad Masroor Alam Hajra Sadia Syed Sohail Zahoor Zaidi

Infection, Genetics and Evolution, Volume 47, Pages 125-131

Impact Factor: 2.545 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 30

DOI: 10.1016/j.meegid.2016.11.024

Mutational analysis and interactions of HBV preS1 with asialoglycoprotein receptor

2016

Zaira Rehman Hajra Sadia Ammad Fahim Umer HK Niazi Muhammad Z Azam

Future Virology, Volume 11, Issue 12, Pages 761-774

Impact Factor: 0.958 | Quartile: 4 | Citations: 2

DOI: doi:10.2217/fvl-2016-0083

Unraveling the molecular mechanism governing the tissue specific

2016

Hashaam Akhtar Ole Jensen Hamming Syed Umer Jan Samar Akhtar Ewa Terczyn' ska-Dyla Piotr Siupka Adeena Shafique Rune Hartmann Hajra Sadia Pakistan Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Volume 29, No.3, Pages 795-799

Impact Factor: 0.649 | Quartile: 4

DOI: -

Identification of essential regulatory elements responsible for the explicit expression of IL-28Ra and their effect on critical SNPs using in-Silico methods

2015

Hashaam Akhtar Gibrail Islam Syed Umer Jan Ayesha Nawaz Samar Akhtar Rune Hartmann Hajra Sadia Pakistan Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Volume 28, No.4(Suppl), Pages 1523-1532

Impact Factor: 0.581 | Quartile: 4

DOI: -